¢
May 1Y, 1979

Charles J. Faughney

Reorocessing and Recycle Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and ‘aterial Safaty
U.3. Muclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C, 20555

Dear Mr. Haughney:

Thank you for seniing the NRC "Evaluation of the Safety Associated With the
Defect in the Pan 2D-2 at West Valley, New York) dated larch 29, 1979. We
find the document entirely inadequate in assessing the saraty of the present
condition of tank 8D-2, Several statements in the "evaluation®™ have not yet
been substantiated and therefore assurance cannot be provided that the high
level waste facility is safe. No seismic analysis provided to the pubdblic has
shoewn that the tank can withstand a 0.2g earthquake. MNo credible scenario
has been laid out in the event the tank does leak.

Concerning seismic competence of the high level waste tank, there is reason to
believe that the tank cannot withstand a 0.2g earthquakke. As you are aware,
the tank is free-standing on perlite blocks; the entire vault sits on a conc-
rete slab on mud, without piles to bedrock. It is expected that the entire
facility would shake severely under a 0.2g earthguake. The vault is already
cracked since the flotation incident. We expect that the tank would shift
around on the perlite blocks until it strucc one of the internal wvault support
colums. It seems unlikely to us that this movement would not split the tank,
Your report alludes to a report, not yet published, which shows that the faci-
lity can withstand a 0.2g earthquake. We eagerly await your analysis which
was due this Spring.

In the event of a tank leak, it cannot be presumed that the leak would be
small simply because leaks at Savannah River have been small. The corditions
are not identical. At Savannah River, the s—maces between the vault znd ths
tank is ventilated, allowing the higzh level waste to dry to a sal® ca%e, and
each hole to self-lLeal., At Nuclear Fuel Services, “his space is humid, ere
a lea* to occur, the supernate could be purred to tank 8D-1 within a two week
time period. But then, what would hanpen to the rsmaining sludge in tank 2D-2?
As y-u xnow, this sludge contains the bulls of the radicactivity in a mch
smaller volume, We believe that it would heat up, possibly to LO0OC, drive
off the remaining water and degrade the taik and concrete vault. '7e have sean
no analysis by the NRC staff of the 4etailzsd scenirio, including decomx ssion-
ing, for the case of a leaking tank.
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hought for some time now that this hizh level waste situation is bor-
the edze of a major catastrophe., Prozverly basad firdings concerning
v of the high level waste facility were not made by ths ASC vhen tha
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construction pverait and license were issued, and are not beinz mads now by
the NRC. There is a difference betwesn providinz, with words, "added ass-

urance regarding the safety" (your memo of Jan. 23, 1979), and actually pro-
viling that safety.

We believe that a prover regulatory body would reguire YFS to remove and
s21idify the material from thc high level waste fank as soon as possible.
Since NFS, the AEC and the State of “ew Yor:, have set up this potential
hazard, the costs to remedy this situation ought to be sharsd.

If the points raised in this letter concerning the safety of the high level
waste situation are without merit, we expect a careful analysis showing wiy
this is so. Otherwise, we expect that your anzlysis will ta<e these points
into account. If the situation is hazardous, wes expect you to take irmed-
jate action %o protect the health and safety of the public.

cc: . Iundine Sincerely,
Nowak
¥amp / . "
LaFalce /{@ é/?/% /%/
Arbro :
/érvm Resnikoff

Sierra Clud
Box &L, Station G
Buffalo, N.Y. 14213
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